Planning and Inspections Department
308 East Stadium Drive, Eden, North Carolina 27288 Phone: (336) 623-2110 Fax: (336) 623-4057

MEMO

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

Thru: Brad Corcoran, City Manager

From: Debbie Galloway

Subject: 2016 Boards and Commissions Appointments
Date: November 6, 2015

The following seats on the City Boards and Commissions are up for
appointment/reappointment in 2016 or are vacant and remain to be filled. When making
appointments, please consider whether these persons have the time or the ability (for
whatever reason) to attend regular meetings and participate in the activities of the board or
commission.

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Board of Adjustment

Kennith White Term Expires 2015 Ward 1- Councilwoman Turner
Barney Walker Term Expires 2015 Ward 3 — Councilwoman Hampton
Diana Biggs Term Expires 2015 Ward 7 — Councilman Ellis

Roger Brown Term Expires 2015 Mayor Tuggle

Community Appearance Commission
Pam Adkins Term Expires 2015 Ward 2 — Councilman Burnette
Vacant Mayor Tuggle

Historic Preservation Commission

Vacant
George Underwood Term Expires 2015
Vacant

Planning Board

Jerry Holland, Jr.  Term Expires 2015
Carol Helms Term Expires 2015
Matthew Smith Term Expires 2015

Tree Board
Vacant
Paul Dishmon Term Expires 2015

Ward 6 — Councilman Hall
Ward 7 — Councilman Ellis
Mayor Tuggle

Ward 6 — Councilman Hall

Mayor Tuggle

ETJ *(appointment must be made by
Council and approved by County
Commissioners)

Ward 3 — Councilwoman Hampton
Ward 4 — Councilman Epps





